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From: @tiktok.com>
Sent: Monday, 2 June 2025 11:41 AM
To:
Cc:
Subject: Re: [External] Introductory meeting - Office of Minister Anika Wells 

[SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

Hi  
 
Apologies for the delay, we've been travelling. 
 
Tuesday the 10th in Canberra would work for us if that still suited you?  and I will travel down to Canberra. 
 
Looking forward to speaking next week,  

  
 
On Wed, May 28, 2025 at 11:15 AM @mo.communications.gov.au> wrote: 

UNOFFICIAL 

  

  

Hi  

  

At this point we should be in Canberra on 10 June if that works for you? Otherwise I will be in Brisbane on 12 and 
13 and can meet then. 

  

Thanks, 

  

 

Senior Adviser • Office of the Hon Anika Wells MP • Minister for Communications and Minister for Sport 

@mo.communications.gov.au 

M  

Parliament House, Canberra ACT 2600, Australia 

  

Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development, Communications, Sport and the Arts 
CONNECTING AUSTRALIANS  •  ENRICHING COMMUNITIES  •  EMPOWERING REGIONS 
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contain confidential and/or legally privileged material. 
Any review, re-transmission, disclosure, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, 
this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited and may result in severe 
penalties.  
If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the Department on +61 (2) 6274 7111 and delete all copies 
of this transmission together with any attachments. 
--------------------------------------------------------------------- 

 
--------------------------------------------------------------------- 
Disclaimer 
 
This message has been issued by the Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development, 
Communications and the Arts. The information transmitted is for the use of the intended recipient only and may 
contain confidential and/or legally privileged material. 
Any review, re-transmission, disclosure, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this 
information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited and may result in severe 
penalties.  
If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the Department on +61 (2) 6274 7111 and delete all copies of 
this transmission together with any attachments. 
--------------------------------------------------------------------- 
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From: @tiktok.com>
Sent: Monday, 9 June 2025 10:08 AM
To:
Cc:
Subject: Meeting tomorrow

Dear  
 
We're ooking forward to our meeting tomorrow.  
 
Unfortunately my parliament house visitor pass has expired, is it possible to have someone from the office meet us 
in the marble foyer so we can be accompanied to the office in the morning? I expect we can be at Parliament House 
by around 9:45. 
 
My mobile is below too, please feel free to text or call anytime. 
 
Regards, 
 

 
Director of Public Policy, Australia and New Zealand 

Tel:  
Email: @tiktok.com 
 

     M    m      m  
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Subject: Meeting with TikTok and Minister Wells' office @ 10.00am [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Location: M1.19

Start: Tue 10/06/2025 10:00 AM
End: Tue 10/06/2025 10:30 AM
Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Organizer:
Required Attendees:

OFFICIAL 
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